Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell: [QION(®)

<image003.jpg>

ZEIGE(D)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
To: (IO atf.gov>; (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) aat 0v> )( ), ( W7 )( )
b, B7/C) BENS0)6), b)7)C) S )5). (B)7)C) |
i(b)(6), (b)(7 )(C) "-(b)(6) (b)( )(C) G atfov> Lauder, GeorgeH
1(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) SETRReeA(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

00 BINC) oot o ORI - o>
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  GEINEE

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

e docial lviedia  IVIONITOring couter groups tarfic and any UpticK
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses,
trains, planes to D.C.
e  Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS

EFER

EFE
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ACTIVE DUTY
e Personnel on standby at Fort Meyer, Fort Belvoir, and Andrews (Nothing to report)

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF lLiaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cel{QIONITH(®)
<image003.jpg>
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To: Intel-Civil Unres{{)I{AI{=) atf.gov
cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TEEEEGH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov]
From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 1:44:01 PM
Subject: FW: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?

From: ((QIQN®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 9:42 AM

Tol® @atf.gov>; ((QEIN(TAI(®) @atf.gov>; [QIONOIQIE)
< , @ atf.gov>; (M) A(®) Datf.gov>
Subject: FW: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?

FYSA. Twitter link for million man march in DC.

REFER

112 RIP









Situation Report

June 4, 2020

2000 hours

Prepared by the Office of Field Operations

Field Management Staff
Frontline Investigative Support Branch
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Miami, FL 31 6/3/2020

Pittsburgh, PA 1 6/1/2020

Racine, WI 1 6/2/2020

Reno, NV 1] 6/2/2020

Saint Louis, MO 1 6/2/2020

San Bernardino, CA 116/3/2020

Tampa, FL 4 6/3/2020

Washington, DC 1 6/1/2020

Washington, DC 1 6/2/2020

FFL BURGILARIES:

National Totals: 80 FFL burglaries of an estimated 1114 firearms.
Atlanta FD

Atlanta, GA

Baltimore FD b ; I \
Hanover, MD

Newark, DE

Hanover, MD

Charlotte FD

Fayetteville, NC
Fayetteville, NC

Greensboro, NC
Orangeburg, SC

Stokesdale, NC
Mebane, NC
Charlotte, NC
Kernersville, NC.

Chicago FD

Peoria, IL

Naperville
Bradley, IL




Bartonville, IL
Bloomington, IL

Glenwood, IL
Schererville, IN

Columbus FD
Cheviot, OH
Columbus, OH

Valley View

Dallas FD
Dallas, TX

Lubbock, TX

Duncanville, TX

Houston FD
Highlands, TX
Houston, TX
Houston, TX

Pflugerville, TX
Houston, TX
Houston, TX
Houston, TX

Los Angeles FD
Santa Monica
San Bernardino
La Mesa

Louisville FD
Louisville, KY

Miami FD
Miami, FL

West Palm Beach
Pompano Beach

Nashville FD
Memphis, TN

(0)(7)(A)




Trussville, AL

Birmingham, AL
Birmingham, AL
Montgomery, AL

New Orleans FD
Alexandria, LA
Barling, AR

New York FD
Buffalo, NY

Philadelphia FD
Harrisburg, PA

Phoenix FD
Albuquerque, NM

San Francisco FD
Hayward, CA
Vallejo, CA
Vacaville, CA

St. Paul FD
St. Louis Park, MN
Minneapolis, MN

Seattle FD
Takoma, WA

Tampa FD
Tallahassee, FL

Apopka, FL
Clearwater, FL

UPDATES:

(b)

(0)(7)(A)

EAST REGION

(7)(A)



[(0)(7)(A)

¢ A SABT has deployed to assist the Charlotte/Mecklenburg Police Department in any
explosive related incidents during the protests.




O O

O

0)(7)(A

o)

« 521 charges have been filed against the 427 individuals. These charges are in the following
categories:
o 330 (63%): Curfew Violations
o 57 (11%): Felony Rioting (tumultuous and violent conduct with grave danger of or
actual serious injury to persons or serious property damage)
54 (10%): Burglary
16 (3%): Other property crimes (damaging, receiving stolen)
13 (2%): Unlawtful entry
4 (1%): Assault on a police officer
7 (1%): Resisting arrest
8 (2%): Weapons violations
3 (1%): Simple assaults and threats
33 (6%): Other (disorderly, riot misdemeanor, narcotics, traffic, release violations)

0 OO0 OO0 0O 0O

Newark Field Division

e On 05/31/2020, in the evening hours, two Trenton, NJ Police Department vehicles were
set on fire and numerous businesses were vandalized and looted.

CENTRAL REGION

Chica

(0)(7)(A)




O)(DA)

ROON®

(b)(7)(A)

l(b)(7)(A)




0)(7)(A)

Denver Field Division

D)(7)(A)

Houston Field Division
e This evening, protests are expected to begin at 6pm in downtown Austin. ATF CES will
stage with Austin PD Bomb Squad to assist with any explosives or Molotov
incidents. ATF SA will stage with FBI and HSI at Travis County Jail to assist with
interviews of persons arrested during protests. ATF will be present at Austin PD
Comms/Command Center ATF SA will be present at FBI Command Center.

o As of June 4 2020 the following FFL burglary attempts have occurred within the

(b)(7)(A)

0)(7)(A)
REFER




e Attempted FFL Burglaries: No firearms were stolen, CE and 10 groups are investigating
appropriately:

(b)(7)(A

o)

0]

(@]

O O

¢ On the evening of June 4, 2020, protests are expected to begin at 6pm in downtown Austin.

An ATF CES willsage
with Austin PD Bomb Squad to assist with any explosives or Molotov incidents. An ATF
SA will stage with FBI and HSI at Travis County Jail to assist with interviews of persons
arrested during protests. ATF will be present at the following locations: Austin PD
Comms/Command Center, FBI Command Center.

Los Angeles Field Division

J(0)(7)(A)

IREFER

San Francisco Field Division

IREFER

Seattle Field Division

J(0)(7)(A)

e On 03/03/2020, Tacoma Police Department officers contacted Manuel Ellis while he
appeared to be in an excited delirium. Officers were able to handcuff and arrest Ellis after
he assaulted officers. During the contact, a radio recording revealed that Ellis states: “I
can’t breathe”. While in custody Ellis died despite attempting life-saving measures. The
official cause of death was ruled as a homicide due to respiratory arrest due to hypoxia due
to physical restraint with dilated methamphetamines and dilated cardiomyopathy as
contributing factors. The results of the au{t)ggsy were released on 6/02/2020. Due to the X"
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unresf
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TENXE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TEENLN
From:  [(QIQNEIWI®)

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 2:17:50 AM

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)
Intelligence:

No new intelligence reported
Situational update:

MPD Reporting
14" Street bridge and tunnels have reopened to local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza and approximately 200
protesters at the MLK monument. No violent activity reported from either group.

Operational Support:
No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for Sunday, June 7, 2020 at 0800 hrs.

From: (QIC)MI(FHI(®)

Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM

IR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gov>; [@atf.gov>; Intel-

Civil Unrest (b)(7)(E) @ atf gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (b)(6), (b>(7)(c)_- Lauder, George H. 4 g
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. [(JICINEOIWI®) - 7. cov> (QIOMEIWIG)]
3(b)(6), (b)(7)(C .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ([@atf.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [0 atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

(B)G). (B)(7)!

0900-1700 hrs.

R 1700-2200 hrs

QIONRIRI®! »>00-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

22 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 10:05 PM
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7r;

REFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of tomorrow w/ no other significant

activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

= (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM

Jatf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. JQIQMIOOF -7 cov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (b € -—(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)arareere

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

REFER

Situational Update:
350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two
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individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person protest in Centerville, VA blocking the
highway impeding traffic. Two individuals observed with long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were
believed to be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Niile)}
ell)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM

)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak reporting no
increase in ticketing purchases to the DC area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from
outside areas for tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group is leading
any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)Iiile:
cell)

)
. |))5) (b)(7)(C) Datf.govs

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 4:07 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest @>
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ire
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEliRerere
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:
Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations possibly indicating

low turnout tomorrow. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.

From{QICINOI[(®)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest (b)(7)(E) D atf.gov>

(b)(6),
(b)(6), (B)(7)(
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

(b)(7)(C)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16" and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected to attend
MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational Support:

All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

R0 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM
To (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) @ atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest W>
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. () (b)(7)(C);,- (bX(6), (b)7)C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Y b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[ (0)E), (0)(7)(C) AT R e (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) PRt (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)amEers

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

P

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

REFER

Situational update:
- MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and they will march to the
Mall.
- Various street vigils planned throughout the city
- MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No accurate reporting as of yet.
- No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

Operational Support:

REFE

MPD
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No update

EFE

Active Duty Military
1000 troops staged at Ft. Myer and Andrews AFB

REFER

No other significant updates. Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

From{QICIN(D(PI(®)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(CI)

Patf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{IEAI(=) @ atf.gov>
| (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) (b)(6), (bX7XC)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.
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o)) (5), (b)(7)(C) T

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM

Subject RE CITOC Brleflng 2200 (UPDATE)

REFER

MPD:
O Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

REFER

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
No other significant updates/changes.

CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

e (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM

aatx gov>; Lauder, GeorgeH ( QX&) atf cov>;
att.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. JQIGNOISY -t .zov> [CUCSE (b)(7)( )
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) PN A e e A A (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEaRts (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEaRrre

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
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Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking warrant

MPD:
Lafayette square group moving south on 16" street

0)(7)(A),

| ), (0)(7)(C)

No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordmator

et (0)(6), (b)(7
CELL:

R (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest

atf.gov>

) P atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ARt

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)
CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
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Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful

- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no
reports of violence at this time.

500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
- No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From|SUCINGI(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
i[J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p atf.cov>; ATF CIM (b)(7)(E)ﬂ atf.gov>: Intel-Liaison Section
(b el-Analvsis Production Branch (b)(7)(E) atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

0 atf.gov>: In
Collection Branch {{IEA)] Patf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) [0 atf.gov>;
Kb)( IN()((®) =2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OPRLNES 0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(6)6), GX7XC) (b)(6) )(535 GBS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)( ), (b)(7 )%Kb)( 6), (b)(7)(C)

) 2 atf.ecov>: Intel-Geospatial Section
atf 2o (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) M(b)(6)1 (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Watson,
Marcus S. ((SICYM()4](®)] ). atf.gov> IR [@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) REARNEy (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

@
(DO M(DWA®]c -7 c0v>; Lauder, George H. [DIONBIMIS2tf.cov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)
CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:

- FBl reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the main
coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:

- MPDreporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people
in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and
Constitution. Finally, a small group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

- Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property destruction reported.

Resources:

No additional information to report at this time.
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Feus (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
((D)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.cov>; ATF CIM {EAUEP

atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) £
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) b)(6). (b)(7)(C
b(b)(6) (MU%.(TEX@))(é),)gb))((7)()C)
""‘E’( )( ), (b)(7)(C )
4 0 atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
0 Patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(G), (b)( )(C)"' gov>; Lauder, George H. {QIOXOII(®)5) -t cov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5.30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next situational update will be
at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respecifully,

(b)(8). (B)(7)(C)
Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division
Ry (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell.

e (D) (6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM (b)(7)(E 0 atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section (b)(7)(E) Patf.gov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

(b)(7)(E) patf.gov>; Intel-lntlience Collection Branch [{)I{AI{=)}
Internet Investlatlons Center (All Staff) Rl . ((b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Brleflng 4 00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASAQSURAQMIY oo dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring —1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest
o Twitter use BRI see 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
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gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

From{QION) (%)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

patf.gov> [EACNEIU®)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTEL
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EFER

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to the “box” with
U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will be accountability with agencies
entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.
METRO PD
e Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John's cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers
and other equipment for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DIIS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
i (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. F T F ROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

From:((QIOX((®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C |
B atf. &l [(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM
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INTELLIGENCE

TREFER

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes

to D.C.
e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
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

ROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =FN

e\ -)\°). (b)(7)(C)
Sent:  Fri 6/5/2020 4:06:47 AM
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

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
PHONEICINI)ITAI(®)
CELL:

A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
rH(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest <{{SI{I)] @ atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [(QIEMOIWI®)atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {NORBDIBIOPR atf.cov>; RIS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {QICMOH(® @atf.gov>; [(IQNOI(S)
RIORBW® o 5tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (SIS - .cov>; DIENBIWIS)

i(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)eE RN

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
Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

(0)(7)(A), (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

EFER

No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
pHONE (WIONIA(9)

CELL: |

From{QICONIH(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

|(D)(6), (B)(7)(C)g

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
- Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
to reduce significantly.
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Situational update:
Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no

reports of violence at this time.
500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.

No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

EFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

FE(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) o atf.gov>; ATF ciM (IR 5 tf.50v>: Intel-Liaison Section
( - Inte oduction Branch ({QIEAIS)] P atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

patf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) atf ov>

EEREEYS (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ERPES 616, (6)(7)C)
IS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@atf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section {RAUAS)

QBRI (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Watson,

atf gov>; Benedict Ashan M.

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)
CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:

FBI reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the main
coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:
MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people

in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and
Finally, a small group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

Constitution.

Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property destruction reported.

Resources:
- Most air units are unavailable toniiht due to weather issues

No additional information to report at this time.

From: [QICNOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
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@atf.gov>; ATF CIM <

_ [@atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section
atf.gov>; Intel- Intelllgence

patf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) Sl atf.zov>;
@atf.gov>; [QIQEQIQIS)

4
(b
[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

(b)(6), (b)( )(C ) Datf.g (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)”0 gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

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
YRV (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:|

From: ((QICRII® @atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section [{(S)ICAI{= I =1.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch
OG- o >; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch b
Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) %atf.gov>}
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(B)(6), B)(7)(C) PRETESI(b)(6), (b)(7 (&) @atf.g
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C s (L)(6), (b)(7)(C) .gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section
OXNEERREeg (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>; [CHEN (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Watson,
Marcus S. {18 (b)(7)( ) g @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CITOC Brleflng 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASAq AU o ordinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for

protest
e Twitter user [o)E (b)(7)(c)~ 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers

e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience
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FEDERAL PARTNERS (if not listed then nothing to report

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)
Senior Specaial Agent
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

[@ail(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. TF PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

S 1) 6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Thursday June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

To:ft > (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) PUTERS (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
BTN 6)6), (b)(7)(C)

o) B, atf BYSI0)6). (b )(7)(0)
016, BX7C —

GELREEE (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b><6>, (b)(?)(c :
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

BREFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

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
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM — 6:30PM Vigil at St. John's cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers
and other equipment for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: [(QION(®)
. ATF PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
——
From: [(QICGNOI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; @atf.g
7)(C Datf.gov>; [((IEIEINI®)]

- Datf.gov>[(YE M A(9)] D atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
8(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)@BEaRANES ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Brleflng 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE
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JREFER

e Social Media  Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
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
&SI (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
T PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
. A F SERVING OUR NATION
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf.gov]; ((QE (9} @atf.gov]; Intel-Civil
Unrest{{IEA[(3)
Cc:

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 12:08:29 AM
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 hrs

INTEL:
DEA & ATF uptick in photos taken by civilians of both street groups
NOVA — all peaceful

REFER

MPD
13,500 protestors estimated total left in DC
16" ST and Saint John’s fireworks complaint

All other components no significant updates/changes
Next CTOC brief tentatively set for 2200 hrs.

REFER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

LBl (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

From:{{QICONI(®)

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 6:04 PM

LH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ELFL%E (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
s(b)(7)(E) @ atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {{JICQ (I atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. 4 , g ,
OICONB® ) -t sov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [(DIGNEOIIS) @atf.gov>; ()N TH(®)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)g atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {IQNOIWIGNtf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 1800

D atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) R )©): CI/C)

MPD
Estimates approximately 24,000 protestors city wide.
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No additional changes/significant updates from other components.

Next brief at 2000hrs

(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
(eNT:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CELL:

ZIH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:14 PM

(b)(7)

(E)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (b)(G), (

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C

O
~
—

(]
~
—

O
~
—_—

~
~
—

O
—
(D)
o
—
an

| gov>; Chittum, Thomas L.
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- FBl reporting no significant intelligence updates;

- Advised they are tracking 4 planned demonstrations planned for DC and 11 planned in VA
tomorrow;
- Metro ridership up to approximately 18K today

Situational update:
- Approximately 20,000 demonstrators in total remaining at the same locations. All
reporting as peaceful demonstrations. No incidents of violence; no arrests; and no acts of
vandalism reported at this time.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting there is no change their operational posture for today.

Next briefing scheduled from 1800 hrs. Shift change occurs at 1700 hrs with SA (BXE). BXNC)
From:((QICNOI(®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:49 PM

WLH(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) SElRe ()(6), (0)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Intel-

Civil Unrest atf.gov>

aking over at CITOC.
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ((QICIIIN®): atf gov>; Lauder, George GR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) ETiRetewe (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC riefing 1445 (UPDATE)
Situational UPDATE

- MPD reporting approximately 21,500 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-5000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 -5000 at 7" and H
o Group 3 - 5000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
o Group 4 - 5000 at 3" and Pennsylvania
o Group 5-1500 near DOJ
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

From{{CI(H(®) @atf.cov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:15 PM

e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Intel-

sov>; Lauder, George H. {{NEINMOI(®) 0 5 tf cov> (LQIONBIIIS
J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Exake ,
(b)é6),b(b)(7)(c) [

[@atf.g

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)@ atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L.
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- No new updates or specific threats to DC area. Continued monitoring of social media

with no incidents to report.

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 7,150 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-6000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 - 150 at US Capital
o Group 3 - 1000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no changes to their current operational posture

Next update at 1600 hrs.

From: (I

Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 12:34 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
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Subject RE: CITOC Brleflng 1200 (UPDATE)

Situational Update:
MPD reporting approximately 2000-3000 demonstrators at Lincoln memorial and approximately 4000
demonstrators at Lafayette Park. All peaceful at this time.

From (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday June 6,202012:15 PM

[@atf.gov>; Intel-

< Zov>; Leadmgham Nl|ckeyD (b)(6) (b)( )(C)
LIONOII®Y -i.c0v>; Chittum, Thomas L. {{ QIS
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE

Intelligence:
- FBI reporting no new updates or online threats

Situational Update:

- MPD reporting approximately 1500-2000 demonstrators in the area of Lafayette park.
Additional 200-300 demonstrators in smaller groups throughout the city. All peaceful and no
reported acts of violence.

- Capital Police reporting a group of a few hundred on Capital grounds. All peaceful

- FBl reporting a group of demonstrators of about 800 walking from Arlington towards DC. All
peaceful at this time.

- No reports of violence or arrests in the city at this time.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their support of today’s operation.

No additional information at this time. Next status briefing is at 1400 hrs.

ZEIE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:30 AM
d(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aBsE=eg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-

atf,ow Bened.ct Ashan M ( )6), (b ><7>(C> atf )6, <b)(7><0)

OIONOIII®) -t s0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (IR - < ov> (ICEI(®)
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IO~ =t f.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {QIEGNOIIGO) =11 .cov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1000 hrs (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- Last night — nothing significant

- Threats — no specific IT or DT threats; some non-specific threats on how to protect against
leo’s (clothing, how to ID plain clothes officers, ‘baiting’ police into acting, ctc.)

- Variety of right and left groups planning to be in DC area

JREFER

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 0600 traffic blocks set up in the city (assisted by DEA);
- Currently monitoring approximately 75 demonstrators in Lafayette square;

- Advised there 1s long list of planned demonstrations but no estimates on attendees at this
time;

Arrests:

1 arrest last night of counter demonstrator (simple assault);
Damage and vandalism:

2 MPD vehicles vandalized overnight

Operational Support:

Most agencies reporting an increase in personnel assigned to today’s operations:

EFE

No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for 1200 hrs.

EEIR(D)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM
LLE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unrest {{)IUAI{=); atf.gov>
Ce: Watson, Marcus S. {QIOMBIBIO®)E 2t .gov>; Lauder, George H. <[ o t.cov>; QMR

apamees (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-
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Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

B 0500-1700 hrs.

EXOHIE. 1700-2200 hrs

BRI - 2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

From:{QICOI(®) atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
(t)J()(?() ()b)(7)(C) @atf.zov>; [(DIHOIWIS)

(@ atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. s > Lauder, George H. {{ICREIEIOIIP =t cov>; ()(E). (bX7XC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ r’.ov> Benedlct Ashan v. (QIGNEIY )(C @atf.gov>[DIENBOS)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. ((SI(EM()(A1(®)) Py (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iRt

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
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(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII

DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
CIeNT: (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CELL:

From{{I(O)M{)[¥A(®) P atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM
To (b)(6) (b)( )(C) b atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{8

(b)(G) (b)(7 atf.vov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelllience:

Situational Update:

- 350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two
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

ATF Internatnonal Affairs Division

F8Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
3 (b)(6). (b )(7)( )
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DR ReIES
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

= DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak reporting no
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) it
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
- Nonew updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.
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From{QIGNOIUI(®)]
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest (b)(7)(E)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (b (C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEa
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e EaRe
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16™ and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected to attend
- MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational Support:

All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

ZEIE (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM

4
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
—‘ (b)(6). (b)(7 .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)( I 2 tf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligenceg

EFE
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Situational update:

MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and they will march to the
Mall.

Various street vigils planned throughout the city

MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No accurate reporting as of yet.
No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

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

LR (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM

4(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7 )<C>
(b>(6> (b)(?)(

R atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest (b )(7)( )

Subject RE CITOC Brleflng 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

From:(QICIN(¥H[(®) [@atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM
R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest 4 [@atf.g
: (IO 2. cov>; Lauder, George H. , . g (0)(6). (B)(7X(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. J{ICRIT®) o
b)(8), (b)(7)(C)@ atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

PHONEBICINB)H(®)
CELL:

ZEUE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf cov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{SIEAIS)] P atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)ap ameen 0)©). (b)7)C)

( f.g0v>; Benedict, Ashan M. [B) eErys (0)(6). (b)(7)(C

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
Mavybe total 500 demonstrators in cit

(0)(7)(A), (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REFE
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REFER

No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
AT / OSII

DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

BTN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

From:{QIQNEIP® @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest [
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) X .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aRukere
Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
- Bad weatheris moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
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
- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

S REFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From{QIONOI(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

e (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2 atf.gov>; ATF CIM atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section
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{Wa Intel-Analysis Production Branch
I (b)(7)( )

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

@ atf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section {iRe
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

Most air units are unavailable toniiht due to weather issues

No additional information to report at this time.

From:[QIQN)¢P(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM

To: |(b)( ), (B)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; ATF CIM <Watf.éov>iInteI-Liaison Section

| )( )( ) [0 atf.gcov>: Intel-A is Production Branch atf.gov>; Intel Intelligence
Collection Branch (b)(7)(E) Patf.gov>; Internetlnvestl gations Center (All Staff) atf.ov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BRI (b)6). (b)(7)(C)
©)6). OXC (1) (6), (b)(7) B b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) nEaRteres (b)(6),( )( )(C) ) atf oov>: Intel-Geospatial Section (b)m(E)
OIS (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) N |(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Watson,
VETREEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)rTmes (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ermrrg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf oov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(?)(C),-.:
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
IBZY5|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:

LR (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section @gﬂx Intel-Analysis Production Branch
&x Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch {{QII3)] P atf.gov>;
Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) B oo N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>;
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Patf.zov>; (NS SR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)XTRME |(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) LIREENE(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) b atf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section
RS o tf ooy > (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ry (L)(6), (b)(7)(C) R atf.gov>; Watson,

Marcus S. {QICX()I(®) o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) TR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington AsA (RRREEeRF oordinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest
e Twitter useMsee 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
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
&I (0)6). (b)(7)(C)

AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\
SN (1) 6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
: 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) CETRE : (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C .8 ; ) Datf.gov>; Lauder, George H.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C
BRI (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
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
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers

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
Washing ton l) (

Cell: (QIG 7)(C)
. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

\‘

FeH (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

(b)(6) (b)(7) C)
6) (b

|

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIiEN@E
L]

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes

toD.C.
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
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Datf.gov]; Intel-Civil (b)(7)(E) Qatf.gov]
DI @atf.gov]; Lauder, George H (IR @ atf.gov);

(b)6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Benedict, Ashan M.[{(IOMIEA(®Datf.gov]; REs
(b)(6), (b)(7))((C))( ) @atf.gov]; Leadingham, Mickey D.[(QIGN()E(®) atf.gov];h (b)(7)(C)

)6),

Fri 6/5/2020 2:14:12 AM
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4

Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking warrant

= =

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
LRI (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CELL:

29 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest {{I{AI{=) Datf.gov>
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S. 4 b)(6), (b)(7)(C)e atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. atf.gov>; ®)X7XC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan tf.gov>;i (b)(7)(C)
BIGNBIYI®)o -t f.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (NS atf.cov>; ((IENDITA(®)
3(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)oRagErzs

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

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

@atf.cov>; ATF CIM JBIBIE® 2 tf.cov>; Intel-Liaison Section

: : - i duction Branch atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

atf.gov>; Internet Invest|gat|ons Center (All Staff) %atf gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .gov>; RS 0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
(b)(ﬁ) OO TS (b -

e (0)(6), (b)(7 )XC)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)
CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:
Intel:

- FBI reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the main
coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:
- MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people
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
- Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

i REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

ZIH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM

12 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.zov>; ATF CIM J@IGIEN) 2tf cov>; Intel-Liaison Section
(O3> =1.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch {{QI[=; @atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence
Collection Branch {243 [@atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) I . atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SRRy (L) (6), (b)(7)(C) @ER#ENE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C
(B)E), BN C) ey (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEREE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEaRReres L) (6). (b)(7)(C) foatf.oov>; Intel-Geospatial Section |G
|' [ atf.ov>' (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Watson,
Marcus S. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)M(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), aatf.gov> (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Lauder, George (b)(6) (b)(7)(C),-..
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next situational update will be
at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
XY (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:

EEE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM \mggx Intel-Liaison Section (A= Rat.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch (b)(7)(E) atf.gov>;
Internet Investigations Center (b"’mﬂ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j@atf.gov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) GEFEM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s (b) 6),
(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)(b (6); (b)(7)(C) ( f.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Sectionl
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Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASA(RQUQBEIN®L o dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest

Twitter userRASBQUGIGL - - 2P\ brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers

There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

PR

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liason to DIS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
@3IR((0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

FETRH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

RS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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¥ (5)(6), (b)(7)(C) BRI 1) 0), (0)(7)(C) BRI 0)5). (0)(/)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R
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
Washigton D.C.

i (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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.. AT PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

B (0) (6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
g |(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) sEnR=a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEiamtaA (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) (

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) eEERTN |(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
2016, L)X B )(6), ()7 e
. , o atf.gov> {QIQNIIN®)]
AR,

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
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To: Datf.gov];
Intel-Civil Unrest

Cc: ! ; r. George H. atf.gov];
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) , gov MR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; [(DIGNOIUI(S)

(b)(7)(C) .gov]; Chittum, Thomas L
From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sat 6/6/2020 8:13:45 PM
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- FBlreporting no significant intelligence updates;

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

Next briefing scheduled from 1800 hrs. Shift change occurs at 1700 hrs with SWaking over at CITOC.

From:[(QIGNOIWI(S)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:49 PM
W2 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unrest <{(¢{)

aFlagees (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-

Patf.gov>

{ i @atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. (IS
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1445 (UPDATE)

Situational UPDATE

- MPD reporting approximately 21,500 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-5000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 -5000at 7" and H
o Group 3 -5000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
o Group 4 —5000 at 3" and Pennsylvania
o Group 5-1500 near DOJ
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

ZENH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
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Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:15 PM
To: [@atf.g

ov>; [(QIONOIGI(®) @atf.gov>; Intel-

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
o Group 2 -150 at US Capital
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

o (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:34 PM
e4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CRRRERS, (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[@atf.gov>; Intel-

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {(I(3)} (b)( (C) atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {CUCMEII® - i1 oo\~ [LAECIIE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); atf.gov>; ((IQMOIN®)

@ atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.ov>; ()(7)(C)

(b)(6 ) (OIP®F -t .cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {NIQNOI®k-t!.cov>
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

From: [ N{()A](®)) @ atf.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 12:15 PM
eA(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

atf.gov>; ((QICHEIIS)

P atf.gov>; Intel-

B)6) 0)7)C) TSI wsVE ©)(5), (b)(/)(C

BOROIGIS) - t1.20v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. LIRS
(7)(C

(M WPI(® -1 50v>; Chittum, Thomas L. [(QIEN(E)
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

g (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 10:30 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7

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
leo’s (clothing, how to ID plain clothes officers, ‘baiting’ police into acting, etc.)

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
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- Advised there is long list of planned demonstrations but no estimates on attendees at this
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

A (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM
b)(6), (t(>g§7)(C)

P atf.gov>; Intel-

@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (CICEQIWI® o - tf. cov> [QIONLITIE)
[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. { @ atf.g b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [ £ 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

(DXE). (D)(7KC)

0900-1700 hrs.

B 17002200 s
2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

R (D) (6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
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(b)(e) (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Benednct Ashan
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)g atf.gov>; Leadmgham Mickey D.
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) ST
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

(6)(6), (B)(7)(C)

ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

PHON{EIGNOI(®)
CELL:

el (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TN
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
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Sl
ell)

From{{Q)[(SY () THI(®))
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM
(b)( ), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest IE) g
oV \ J((0)(6), (b)(7)(C o ’(b)(G), (b)(7)(C s )
; 5ov> 1

D atf.gov>

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (eI}

cell)

W ) 6 (b)(7)(C) st
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 4:07 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest|

atf.gov>
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)

b)(6). (bX7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) et

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

From{EICIN(I®)

Sent: Frlday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM

atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C 0 atf.cov>
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

@ atf.

ov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {2217 2ov>
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S. 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rHa

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

From{SICINIII(®)

Sent: tha June 5,202011:08 AM

R atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest atf.gov>

(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

(b)(6). (0)(7)(C) e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.
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el (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM
f(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(
: atson. |via ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C atf.ov>

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

BTN (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM

13 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{{s)[{4

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [QICIMIAN®)]- - gov>; Lauder, George

‘ )(6) (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Benedict, Ashan (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)@
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) e gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) SYRTRTIES

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

(b)(7)(A), (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REFER

No other significant changes/updates

(0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

CBTeIT: (0)(6). (0)(7)(C)
CELL:

From: [QICMEIP®)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unres: IRt o>

_Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ({)IS)N{) TSP -t1.2

Subject: FW: CITOC riefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

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

EMREFER |

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From{{QIQK 9]
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
To Patf.zov>; ATF CIM JEUEIEI -t s ov>; Intel-Liaison Section

.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

i ' Datf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) %atf.gow;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ol , CERRES (5)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(bX6), (b)(7)(C) (b)
(b)(6), (M(%(%%

Datf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

gov>; Lauder, George H. (UMM )atf.cov>

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

: \REFER

No additional information to report at this time.
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FENE (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
103 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; ATF CIM

g 8(b)(7)(E)Q atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section

(b)(7)(E) CERRINH Intel Analysis Production Branch {{[{8{=) P atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

Collection Branch \(b )E) atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) atf.gov>;

(b)(6) (b)(7)( ) Faveg (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEARTES (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)a. e (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) f.gov>: Intel- i ionQEE
\( )( ) (b)(7)(C) P (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf gov>; Watson,

m » (B)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (b)( )( ) atf.ov>,' Lauder, George H. {SMJ (b)(7)(C) e

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
Des {QIGNOI(®)
Cell.

FETNE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

To: ATF CIM atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section (b)(7)(E) Datf.gov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch
atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch (b)(7)(E) D atf.gov>;
Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) ;I(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) b atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) oERey (D) (6), (b)(7)(C) ey (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)CE (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) SENEEE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o6, 6 )(7)(0>%b><6), (b)(7)(C) @tf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section
OXTXE) PR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (G T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ atf.gcov>; Watson,

Marcus S. {QIEON( (8] patf.gov (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ERaRNER (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington (b)(G)' QU o dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

e Social media monitoring —1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest
o Twitter use [RARARMR - 2PN\ brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
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
Was 11111 I()n l) (

Cell:
AT F PR() TECTING THE PuBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

v

ZET (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Sent: Thursday, June 04 2020 2:55 PM

A0, (I 3“;(%6) (b(?)
patf.cov>
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Tryammms( )( ) (b o
(b)(6), <b>(7><c:) f_
4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C ) 20v>] , IREENN(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TR .
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

REEER

PERSON OF INTEREST

d REFER
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

@8Il (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

A
\‘

g (2)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: T

ROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

4, 2020 1:05 PM

hursday, June 0
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEnEas (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)(6), (b)(7)(C) o rnReny (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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o EER(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf.gov];

/3 Q)
(®)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) =YHETN
s (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent:  Sat6/6/2020 6:48:30 PM
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
o Group 4 — 5000 at 3" and Pennsylvania
o Group 5-1500 near DOJ
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:15 PM
L (D)(6), (b)(7 )(C)

@atf.gov>; [((QIE (A9 Datf.gov>; Intel-
Civil Unrest | W atf.gov>

Cc Watson MarcusS _@atf gov>; Lauder George H. {QIONBWI®@atf.gov>

(6 (C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan (6) b)(7)(C)- atf. gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
> Leadingham, M|ckeyD atf gov>; (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C)
(b) (b) (C atf gov>; Chittum, Thomas L{{ atf gov>

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
o Group 1 -6000 at Lafayette Park
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

From: ((NCINCIHS)
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Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:34 PM

we(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unrest {{SICI{=); P atf gov>
: Watson. Marcu JOICNOICION -t cov>; Lauder, George H. < , (C)a
(%))Eg)),(é)t?;)((p(c) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {(UCMEIIIODN -1 cov>; (6)(6). (b)(7(C
> , D atf sov>; Leadingham, Mickey D [({SIEGNEIA®)) B atf.gov>; ,
b)(6), (0)(7)(C) .gov>; Chittum, Thomas (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)A,

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

Zen(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 12:15 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ﬂ;(b)(S)a (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Intel-

Civil Unrest ({3} [@atf.g
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ((QIEM(YEHI(® f.gov>; Lauder, George H. 2(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§ atf.gov>;

5)03((636)).( b()t()Y))((Q(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan MIEICOIQI®): - .cov>; [CUCIRCUIIS)

@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey p)(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B :(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
QIONIEI®) - tf.c0v>; Chittum, Thomas L. [(QIEE(IE®) g
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE

Intelligence:
- FBIl reporting no new updates or online threats

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

ey ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:30 AM
L (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) aparees (2)(6), (b)(7)(C) batf.gov>; Intel-
Civil Unrest {{JITAI(=)] 2
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [({(SIEMEAI(®)> 1. cov>; Lauder, George H. >;
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(b)(s), (b)(7)(C), Benedict, Ashan M. 5
b)(6), (b)(7)(C [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L.

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1000 (UPDATE)

e (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
@atf.gov>; (ICIN(HI®)

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

- Varicty of right and Icft groups planning to be in DC arca

mREFER

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

From{QICNO (&
Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM
13 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Intel-
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@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {QIQNMOIEIN® - i1 o '
f.gov>; Benedict Ashan YIE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)arnns ()(©), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
CITOC 0900 —June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

B - 09500-1700 hrs.

SRR 1700-2200 hrs

2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

R (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
@atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest

To{QIONQII(®)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>
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

pHON{QIC NS
CELL:

22 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) batf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 8:20 PM
y(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{)[EAl{=) Patf.gov>

Ce: Watson, Marcus 5. (IOMBIBIE)2a 1 20v>; Lauder, George H. {QION (b)(7)()-,:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7.gov>, Benedict, Ashan M. [{QICNM(EI®) -t o ov> IBDEOABDRIS)
(

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR e A (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) rarers(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PRy
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

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division

ashinston )
(B)(6), (o)(7)(C
cell)

) (65), (b)(7)(C) T

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest (b)(?)(E) Patf.gov>
cc: Watson, Marcus S. [(QICIME)WN®) 217 cov>; Lauder, George H. KICINOIBI® - 7 o0\~ [QIGEQIIE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TSIl AR (2)6). (b)(7)(C) S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(QCOMCP® -7 50v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) oEER:te (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)oEERte
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
(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) T3t
cell)

From:{())M(NI(®);
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest [{QIEIS) atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S [{QIE)MI(IITAN® 2211 sov>; Lauder, George H. [(QIERIIEA(® i g (0X6), (b)(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) batf.covs; Benedict, Ashan M. [[DIENBII®): 2t .cov>; QIS NOI(®)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C Patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2XaReNs (b)(6), (b)(7)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TYNTRTS
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

Datf.cov>

(C)

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
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FETE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest {QIUIE)]

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
No additional intel updates

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

Operation

All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

20y (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 12:42 PM
7)(C

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
(ON IO - f.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T mere

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

From:[QICINC)4((®))

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM
Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest IS

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

Zend (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Frida A June 5,202012:07 AM

: Watson b at\ gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf.oov
( )( ) (b)(7)( ) atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. (D)(6), (B)(7)(C) o b)(6), (b
(b)( 6) (b)(?)(C atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. ’ 8 (b)(

\_/
A
v

Subject RE: CITOC Brleflng 2200 (UPDATE)

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

RN (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL: }

2 (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rmme

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e Leadmgham M|ckeyD {
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

(b)7)(A), (b)6), b)7)C)

REFER

196 RIP



No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSI

DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

PHON{QICING) (&)
CELL:

L (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)  oxwew

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

[@atf.cov>
atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR es Leadingham, Mickey D|
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TR
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

SREFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

S (1)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

18 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.zov>; ATF CIM <IN otf.z0v>; Intel-Liaison Section
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atf.gov>; Intel- Intelllgence
©XTXE)
atf.gov>;

wggx Intel-Analysis Production Branch

Collection Branch {SQIIE) [@atf.g

0)(6). (b)(7 )(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Patf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

Subject: RE. CITOC Briefing 6.00 PM (UPDATE)

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

FEIE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
d(b)(6), (b)( )(C) @atf.gov>; ATF CIM (b)(7)(E)ﬂ gov>; Intel- L|a|son Section
(b)(7)(E) vatf.gov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch ]( )(7)(E)

Collection Branch {1 o

(b)gG), (b)(7)(C)

gov>,; D atf. ;(b)(G) (b)(7)( ) gov>; Watson,
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)( )(6) (b)(7)(C)
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
IarRys (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:

38 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM Watf.iow; Intel-Liaison Section WM>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch
atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch (b)(7)(E) _ g 3
o e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ETRrNE (0)(6), )(C) D atf.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEtamERE |(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section {DIIE)
O PR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
VETZIER (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)yNTrrms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(6)(6). (0)(7)(C) e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASA GRASRRSUBIY o o dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest

e Twitter user iRl scc 2P M brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
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
o) 01)C)

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

FEE(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM )( ) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(?)(C)
{ )(6) (b)(7 - SRS (0)(6),

g )(6), (b)(7)(C) T eEEs (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
|(b)(6 ) ( )(7)(C) .:(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
ol0 017 e ) Datt

1$3/(b)(6), (b)(7)(C ey (0)(6), (b)(7 atf.gov>; [ QIQNEH(®)
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
(P)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C

Cell: QIR (b)(7)(C)
AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

\‘

FEE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursda June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

atf gov>; Lauder George H.

( )( ) ( )(7)(
(6)6) (b)(7)(CM(b)(6) (b)(7 )(C) P atf.gov>
(b)(6),( )( atf. ov> (b)(7 (C) [@atf.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

b)(8), (b)(7 )(C). atf.ov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLI

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
Washimgton D.C.

¥81(0)(6), (b)(7)(C

AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\
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To: )
Intel-Civil Unrest_
Cc: Watson, Marcus S.[( @atf.gov]; Lauder, Geor e . : @atf.gov];
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf gov] Benedlct Ashan M. (b)(6) g ]

)(6) (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov]; Leadingham, Mickey D. [N ( I -tf.gov];

b)(6 ) (b )(7)(C) @atf aov]; Chittum, Thomas L. [QICNEIW®)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sat 6/6/2020 6:15:02 PM
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

@atf.gov]; ((ICHACHIS) @atf.gov];

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

From: [QIGNOIWE)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:34 PM
"W h)(6), (b)(7)(C) e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) G -t covs; Intel-

Civil Unrest {{Q[AI{3) @atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {BIONDIWIGON2atf.gov>; Lauder George H b)(6 (b)(7)(C) BRI 2)©). (PX7)C)

) A(SI M@ atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan tf gov>; (b (6) (b)(7)(C)

(ORI (D o =tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. b)(6 b)(7) C) @atf.gov>({Y (b)(7)(C)
(8]0 tf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. [BIDNOIGIGN@atf.gov>

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

From:{QICOII®) @atf.gov>

Sent: Saturday June 6, 2020 12:15 PM
Lz (0)(6), (bb)(7)(C) aREEr (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) batf.gov>; Intel-
(C) . T (b)(6 ,

Sub]ect RE CITOC Brleflng 1200 (UPDATE)
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
WX (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unrest [(SI{8I(3)] atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S| atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(NCON(ITA(HM = .50v>; Benedict, Ashan M. |
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) RS Leadingham, Mickey D.[Q
b)(6), (b)(7)(C @atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L.
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1000 (UPDATE)

atf.gov>; Intel-

apegens () (6), (b)(7)(C)

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

g ((0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:11 AM

P atf.gov>; Intel-

patf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (QICMOIEIN® 511 oov> JRIGNRIGIS)
f.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. s SEnRay (P)(6). (b)(7)(C)

atf.zov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. ({SI(S) M) [VA(I MR- - t . A(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

mh:e). X7XC)

0900-1700 hrs.

[0)6). (OX7)C)
\- 1700-2200 hrs

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
R 5500-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

9 (1)(6), (b)(7)(C) T

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
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b)(6), (0)(7)(C)]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)rRE

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

()(6). (b)(7)(C)

ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
PHON{(SON()1H(®)

CELL:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM

!( )(6) (b)(7)(C)

). BX7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aESeteres
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
O ffice)

ell)

GELs (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM
ll(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {RDIIE)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S| P atf.g
(b)(G) (b)(?)(C) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. [((QIQN(CA(OIN -1 ¢

BIOMIAR)) - f.o0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov> (b)(G)» (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1A
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
(b)(®), (b)7)(C) WD)

cell)

2L (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 4:07 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest \W>

[@atf.gcov>
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